110 - Abdullah R. Eid

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 2:36 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 113 - Nada T. AlShalawi; 114 - Bader F. Alotaibi
Cc: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari; 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed
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Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Regional Manager - Western T :+966 11 4115500

F :+966 11 4118574
Daff?h Company M : +966 54 185 6378

asgall M : +966 50 965 1004
E : j0l@daffah.sa
W : http://daffah.sa/

From: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 3:31 PM
To: 113 - Nada T. AlShalawi <113@daffah.sa>; 114 - Bader F. ALOtaibi <114 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: ikl dhia o saiae (s
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) Cpaa ) die (G daaa 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Cilansal) ?1.9 e Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
TR Riyadh 12633 — 7437
493.l) 48y

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 505
M :+966 556061666

F:+966 114118574

E: 505@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/




From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 12:14 PM

To: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari

Cc: 110 - Saddam A. Al Zuhairi; 114 - Bader F. ALOtaibi; 113 - Nada T. AlShalawi
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Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)

_ _ Riyadh 12633 — 7437
- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Regional Manager - Western T :4966 11 4115500
F :+966 114118574
. M : +966 54 185 6378
agall M : 4966 50 965 1004
E : j0l@daffah.sa
W : http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 12:26 PM
To: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari <505 @daffahco.local>

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 114 - Not assigned <114@daffah.sa>
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Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
. . Riyadh 12633 — 7437
- Rabie A. AbOUghamma Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Regional Manager - Western T :4966 11 4115500

F :+966 11 4118574
Daff?h Company M : +966 54 185 6378

agall M : +966 50 965 1004
E : j0l@daffah.sa
W : http://daffah.sa/




